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Marguerite McLean 090%=-&! - T P  
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 090482-TP 

Monday, January 25.2010 127 PM 

Per this e-mail, i will delete interconnection, unbundling, and collocation in the docket title of 
Docket 090482-TP. 
thanks. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, January 25,2010 1:23 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 090482-TP 

i could have sworn I sent a Docket title request before it was closed, but I could be mis-remembering; my close memo only 
includes resale. 

Please change the title if it's not a problem. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, January 25,2010 1:19 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket 090482-TP 

Jeff, 
the Clerk's Office rec'd a letter from AT&T Florida (see attachment - DN 00568-10) requesting 
docket title by changed in Docket 090482-W. This docket was closed last Thursday, 1/21/10- 
PIease advise if the docket title should be changed or can remain as is, since we usually don't 
update docket titles after the docket has been closed. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. C~~ __ 
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